

Tenterfield Local Emergency Management Plan

December 2023



Part 1 - Administration

Authority

The Tenterfield Shire Local Emergency Management Plan (EMPLAN) has been prepared by the Tenterfield Local Emergency Management Committee in compliance with the State Emergency & Rescue Management Act 1989.

APPROVED

G.A. WILCON Chair/

Tenterfield Local Emergency Management Committee

Dated: 13 December 2023

ENDORSED

Tamai Davidson

Chair

Tenterfield Regional Emergency Management Committee

Dated: 13 December 2023

BLANK PAGE

Contents

Part 1 - Administration	2
Authority	2
Contents	4
Purpose	5
Objectives	5
Scope	5
Principles	6
Test and Review Process	6
Part 2 - Immediate Response	7
Quick Reference	7
i. Contact Details	7
i. Key Resources and Locations - See Annexure D	7
ii. Tenterfield LEMC Contact List - See Annexure G	7
Part 3 - Community Context	7
Annexure A - Community Profile	7
Land Use	8
Annexure B - Hazards and Risks Summary	12
Annexure C - Local Sub Plans, Supporting Plans and Policies	16
Part 4 - Restricted Operational Information	18
Annexure D - Community Assets	18
Key Resources and Locations	189
Key Infrastructure	22
Annexure E - Vulnerable Facilities List	24
Annexure F - Consequence Management Guides	26
Annexure G - Tenterfield LEMC Contacts	28

Purpose

The purpose of the Tenterfield Shire Local Emergency Management Plan (the 'Plan') is to detail the arrangements for, prevention of, preparation for, response to and recovery from emergencies within the Local Government Area(s) covered by this plan.

It encompasses arrangements for:

- emergencies controlled by combat agencies;
- emergencies controlled by combat agencies and supported by the Local Emergency Operations Controller (LEOCON);
- emergency operations for which there is no combat agency; and
- circumstances where a combat agency has passed control to the LEOCON.

Objectives

The objectives of this plan are to:

- define participating organisation and Functional Area roles and responsibilities in preparation for, response to and recovery from emergencies;
- set out the control, co-ordination and liaison arrangements at the Local level;
- detail activation and alerting arrangements for involved agencies; and
- detail arrangements for the acquisition and co-ordination of resources.

Scope

The plan describes the arrangements at the Local level to prevent, prepare for, respond to and recover from emergencies and also provides policy direction for the preparation of Sub Plans and Supporting Plans:

- Arrangements detailed in this plan are based on the assumption that the resources upon which the plan relies are available when required; and
- The effectiveness of arrangements detailed in this plan are dependent upon all involved agencies preparing, testing and maintaining appropriate internal instructions, and/or standing operating procedures.

Principles

The following principles are applied in this plan:

- a) The Emergency Risk Management (ERM) process is to be used as the basis for emergency planning in New South Wales. This methodical approach to the planning process is to be applied by Emergency Management Committees at all levels.
- b) Responsibility for preparation, response and recovery rests initially at Local level. If Local agencies and available resources are not sufficient they are augmented by those at Regional level.
- c) Control of emergency response and recovery operations is conducted at the lowest effective level.
- d) Agencies may deploy their own resources from their own service from outside the affected Local area or Region if they are needed.
- e) The LEOCON is responsible, when requested by a combat agency, to co-ordinate the provision of resources support. LEOCONs would not normally assume control from a combat agency unless the situation can no longer be contained. Where necessary, this should only be done after consultation with the Regional Emergency Operations Controller (REOCON) and agreement of the combat agency and the appropriate level of control.
- f) Emergency preparation, response and recovery operations should be conducted with all agencies carrying out their normal functions wherever possible.
- g) Prevention measures remain the responsibility of authorities/agencies charged by statute with the responsibility.

Test and Review Process

The Tenterfield Local Emergency Management Committee (LEMC) will review this Plan at least every three (3) years, or following any:

- activation of the Plan in response to an emergency;
- legislative changes affecting the Plan; and
- exercises conducted to test all or part of the Plan.

Part 2 - Immediate Response

Quick Reference

i.

Contact Detai	s RM1fel		
REMO	Marcus Lees	NSW Police	0427 461 097
LEOCON	Christopher Belson	NSW Police	0417 349 169
Alternate LEOCON	Patrick Cosgrove	NSW Police	0427 406 810
LEMO	Tamai Davidson	Tenterfield Shire Council	0408 939 588
LEMC Admin	Elizabeth Melling	Tenterfield Shire Council	0267366000

i. Key Resources and Locations - See Annexure D

ii. Tenterfield LEMC Contact List - See Annexure G

Part 3 - Community Context

Annexure A - Community Profile

General

The area covered by this plan includes the whole of Tenterfield Shire which has an area of 7,333 sq-uare kilometres, with a population of 6,810 (ABS 2021). The principal population centre is the town of Tenterfield (2,914) with villages also located at Drake, Jennings, Urbenville, Legume, Torrington and Liston. Localities include Bolivia and Mingoola.

Tenterfield is located at the northern extremity of the New England Tablelands in northern NSW and is the gateway to both the New England and Northern River Regions. To the north, Tenterfield Shire is bordered by the Queensland local government areas of Southern Downs Regional Council, Goondiwindi and Scenic Rim Regional Council's. To the east, Tenterfield Shire is bordered by the NSW local government areas of Clarence Valley Council and Kyogle Council respectively. To the west, Tenterfield Shire is bordered by Inverell Shire, and to the south, Glen Innes Severn Shire Council.

Landform and Topography

Tenterfield Shire straddles the Great Dividing Range in northern NSW, with approximately half of the Shire entering the Clarence River Catchment to the east and the other half entering west in the upper Murray-Darling Basin. The Shire generally consists of undulating to hilly landscape and ranges from approximately 150m to 1500m above sea level. The town of Tenterfield is surrounded by over ten (10) National Parks.

Climate

Rainfall and temperatures vary, with the area generally experiencing warm summers and cool to cold winters, with a summer dominate rainfall pattern. Mean maximum temperature is 21.4° Celsius and mean minimum 8° Celsius. The average annual rainfall is 848.5mm (Bureau of Meteorology 2019).

Land Use

The main industry in Tenterfield is, and has been for much of its history, agriculture with beef, wool and lamb produced. In addition, crop farming and viticulture is produced. However, there are opportunities in agribusiness and finance, health, education, retail, hospitality, trades and professional services. There are also opportunities to establish new businesses in Tenterfield and with the town being served by fast ADSL broadband, there are no limits as to what businesses can be established or achieve.

In the 2021 Census, there were 6,810 people in Tenterfield Shire. Of these 48.9% were male and 51.1% were female. Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people made up 7.5% of the population, with over half of the indigenous population located at Jubullum (west of Tabulam).

People	Tenterfield	%
Total	6,810	
Male	3,334	48.9
Female	3,482	51"_,_1,
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people	514	7.5

Languages other than English

In Tenterfield (A) (Local Government Areas), 87.6% of people only spoke English at home. Other languages spoken at home included German 0.4%, Italian 0.2%, Afrikaans 0.2%, Punjabi 0.2% and Filipino 0.1%.

	Tenterfield	%
German	24	0.4
Italian	16	0.2
Afrikaans	15	0.2
Punj bi_	15	0.2
Fili ino	13	0.1
English only spoken at home	5,968	87.6
Households where two or more languages are spoken	114	4.0

Dwelling Structures

Of occupied private dwellings in Tenterfield (A) (Local Government Areas), 94.8% were separate houses, 1.9% were semi-detached, row or terrace houses, townhouses etc, 1.3% were flat or apartments and 1.2% were other dwellings.

Dwelling structure	Tenterfield	%
Se arate house	2,724	94.7
Semi-detached, row or terrace house, townhouse etc.	24	0.8
<u>Flat, unit or</u> apart_m_e_nt	, <u>66</u>	<u>2.3</u>
Other <u>dwelling</u>	37	<u>1.3</u>

In Tenterfield (A) (Local Government Areas), of occupied private dwellings 6.7% had 1 bedroom, 19% had 2 bedrooms and 42.1% had 3 bedrooms. The average number of bedrooms per occupied private dwelling was 3. The average household size was 2.1 people.

Number of bedrooms	Tenterfield	%
None (includes bedsitters)	55	1.9
1 bedroom	162	6.7
2 bedrooms	545	19
3 bedrooms	1,_208	42.1
4 or more bedrooms	769	26.8
_Number of bedroqms not stated	97	3.4
Average number of bedrooms er dwelling	3	
Average number of people per household	2.1	

Of occupied private dwellings in Tenterfield (A) (Local Government Areas), 49.7% were owned outright, 22.9% were owned with a mortgage and 23.3% were rented.

Tenure	Tenterfield	%
Ownecd outrigh_t _	1,541	53.6
Owned ‼h a <u>mo'1gage</u>	595	20.7
Rented	<u>523</u>	18.2
Other tenure p _	116	4.0
Tenure type not stated	97	3.4

Dwellings - Number of Motor Vehicles

In Tenterfield (A) (Local Government Areas), 37.3% of occupied private dwellings had one registered motor vehicle garaged or parked at their address, 33.2% had two registered motor vehicles and 21% had three or more registered motor vehicles.

Number of registered motor vehicles	Tenterfield	%
None	150	5.2
1 motor v	1073	37.3 <u> </u>
2 motor vehicles	954	33.2
3 or more vehicles	604	21.0
Number of motor vehicles not stated	92	3.2

Transport Routes and Facilities

The principal routes through the Shire are:

- New England Highway (A15) which provides links north to Queensland (Stanthorpe, Warwick, Toowoomba) and south to Glen Innes and Armidale;
- Bruxner Highway (860) which provides links to Casino and Lismore to the east;
- Bruxner Way which links Boggabilla to the west; and
- Mount Lindesay Road (MR 622) which provides a northern link to Queensland (Beaudesert).

In Tenterfield Shire, on the day of the Census, the methods of travel to work for employed people were by car, as driver 58%, worked from home 18.2% and walked only 4.8%, and car (as passenger) 4.3%.

On the day of the Census, 0.9% of employed people travelled to work on public transport and 63% by car (either as driver or as passenger).

Travel to work, top responses	Tenterfield	%
<u>Car, as</u> iver	1411	58.0
Worked at home	442	18.2
Walked only	116	4.8
Car. as passenger	105	4.3
Truck	47	1.9
People who travelled to work by public transport	22	0.9
People who travelled to work by car as driver or passenge-r	1,532	63.0

Economy and Industry

Of the employed people in Tenterfield (A) (Local Government Areas), 10.5% worked in Beef Cattle Farming (Specialised). Other major industries of employment included Aged Care Residential Services 3.8%, Local Government Administration 4.0%, Supermarket and Grocery Stores 3.4% and Accommodation 3.1%.

Industry of employment, top responses	Tenterfield	%
Shee <u>Beef Cattle and</u> Grain <u>Farming</u>		10.5
Local Government Administration		4.0
Aged <u>Care Resider1tial</u> Cell' <u>Servic</u> essential	-'9 2	-= 3=-g
Supermarket and Grocery Stores	82	3.4 ,
Accommodation	<u>7§</u>	3.1

Annexure B - Hazards and Risks Summary

A Local Emergency Risk Management (ERM) Study has been undertaken by the Tenterfield Local Emergency Management Committee identifying the following hazards as having risk of causing loss of life, property, utilities, services and/or the community's ability to function within its normal capacity. These hazards have been identified as having the potential to create an emergency. The ERM Study should be referenced to identify the complete list of consequences and risk descriptions.

Hazard	Risk Description	Likelihood	Consequence	Risk Priority	Combat/ Responsible Aaencv
Biosecurity risk affecting animals or plants	There is a risk that a biosecurity incursion or disease may occur with potential to cause significant economic and social impacts on the community, as agriculture is the major industry and employer in the area. Biosecurity risks may include animal, pest or plant diseases or incursions that may impact animal or plant health, food safety, market access and the environment, requiring treatments or destruction of animals, plants or pests with carcass and waste disposal, movement and trade restrictions and vehicle and persons decontamination.	Likely	Major	Extreme	Department of Primary Industries.
Communicable disease affecting humans	There is a risk to the community as a whole of a communicable disease outbreak causing extensive human illness and multiple fatalities, quarantine of large numbers of persons (up to 35%) of the local and surrounding communities, creating major impacts on societal function. Capacity to care of those affected persons in the community will create the need for a sustained multi-agency response that will extend over a 12-week period followed by secondary and perhaps tertiary waves of the pandemic over an 18-month period.	Possible	Catastrophic	Extreme	NSW Health

Hazard	Risk Description	Likelihood	Consequence	Risk Priority	Combat/ Responsible Agency
Dam Failure	There is a risk that if Tenterfield Dam failed suddenly there could be human fatalities and injuries, up to 400 persons could require evacuation, including residents from aged care facilities, damage to properties (residences and businesses) due to inundation, medium term damage to riverbanks, damage to road crossings and other infrastructure in the flow path, possible injuries and fatalities to animals / livestock, with major financial losses. Safety upgrade to the Tenterfield Creek Dam wall (Completed 2018) should reduce the likelihood of a Dam Failure. Tenterfield Shire Council Dam Safety Emergency Plan for Tenterfield Creek Dam	Unlikely	Major	High	NSW State Emergency Service
Fire (Bush or Grass)	There is a risk that a Section 44 bushfire could cause potential loss of life or injury to humans, particularly in isolated areas, loss of buildings and livestock in rural areas, localised damage to fauna and flora, with minor disruption to everyday activities. Relocation of people and animals anticipated to be required for several days. Access to support may be an issue in smaller localities. Disruptions may affect travel routes and travellers may need short-term accommodation. Some events may require longer-term relocation of a small number of residents and stock. Emergency treatment and destruction of injured animals and emergency provision of animal feed and water may be required. Ongoing access to recovery support required for infrastructure clean up and repairs in natural disaster declarations.	Likely	Moderate	High	NSW RFS (Rural locations) F&RNSW (Urban locations)

Hazard	Risk Description	Likelihood	I Consequence	Risk Priority	Combat/ Responsible Agency
Flood (Flash) Severe storm event.	 The largest recorded flood event in the hydrometric archive across the Council area occurred in January 2011. This event produced large floods in Tenterfield Creek, the Deepwater River, the Mole River and the Dumaresq River. The event was produced by an intense storm with very heavy rainfalls lasting several days along the eastern edge of the catchment. A flood event also affecting the entire Council area, but of slightly smaller magnitude, occurred in 1976 with smaller local events in 1996, 2001 and 2016. Flash flooding affected several streets and highways and a number of homes experienced minor inundation. Relocation of people is anticipated to be for several hours rather than days. Travellers may need short-term accommodation depending on flooding on travel routes. Some events may require longer-term relocation of a small number of residents. Worst case scenario is a dam failure where 64 commercial and residential properties east of Tenterfield Creek and 78 west of Tenterfield Creek could be affected resulting in about 400 residents needing to be relocated to a safe area before failure occurs. 		Moderate	Medium	NSW State Emergency Service
Hazardous Release	There is a risk that an emergency from road transport of hazardous materials, or their local storage, could require large scale displacement of persons in the vicinity, possible damage to buildings and other private property in the vicinity of or downstream / downwind of the area, possible environmental harm from spilt materials.	Possible	Moderate	High	FRNSW

Hazard	Risk Description	Likelihood	Consequence	Risk Priority	Combat/ Responsible Agency
Transport Accidents involving livestock	There is a risk that a transport accident involving livestock will occur on any one of the transport routes in the area, requiring a coordinated response to manage health and safety of rescuers and public, and maintain animal welfare.	Likely	Moderate	High	NSW Police/Local Land Services (key supporting agency)
Landslip	Landslip/landslide resulting in localised or widespread damage	Rare	Minor	LOW	LEOCON
Flood (Riverine)	River flows exceed the capacity of normal river systems resulting in flood waters escaping and inundating river plains. Tenterfield, Mingoola, Urbenville	Likely	Moderate	MEDIUM	NSW State Emergency Services
Explosion/M HF	An emergency due to an actual or imminent occurrence that has resulted in the death of, the injury to, a person or is endangering or is threatening to endanger the life or physical well-being of a person at the site.	Unlikely	Major	HIGH	LEOCON
Transport Emergency (Air)	Aircraft crashes in LGA resulting in large number of fatalities, injuries and/or damage to property	Unlikely	Catastrophic	LOW	LEOCON
Communicable Disease	Pandemic illness that affects, or has potential to affect, large portions of the human or animal population.	Unlikely	Catastrophic	EXTREME	NSW Health

Annexure C - Local Sub Plans, Supporting Plans and Policies

Responsibility for the preparation and maintenance of appropriate sub and supporting plans rest with the relevant Combat Agency Controller or relevant Functional Area Coordinator.

The sub/supporting plans are developed in consultation with the Tenterfield LEMC and the community.

The plans listed below are supplementary to this EMPLAN. The sub/supporting plans have been endorsed by the LEMC and are determined as compliant and complimentary to the arrangements listed in this EMPLAN.

These plans are retained by the LEMO on behalf of the LEMC and public release versions are available on Council's website at <u>www.tenterfield.nsw.qov.au</u>.

Plan/Policy	Purpose	Combat/ Responsible Agency
SALEYARDS EMERGENCY ANIMAL DISEASE SITE RESPONSE PLAN 26/6/2019	The Emergency Saleyards Plan is aimed at setting out procedures that will be followed if an emergency animal disease e.g., foot and mouth disease is detected in the saleyards, or a national livestock standstill occurs. It may also be activated for other emergency animal diseases were approved by the Chief Veterinary Officer of NSW Department of Primary Industries (DPI).	Department of Primary Industries
TENTERFIELD SHIRE FLOOD EMERGENCY SUB PLAN VOLUME 1	To set out the multi-agency arrangements for the emergency management of flooding in the Tenterfield Shire Council Local Government Area (LGA)	State Emergency Operations Controller

Plan/Policy	Purpose	Combat/ Resoonsible Aaency
DAM SAFETY EMERGENCY PLAN FOR TENTERFIELD CREEK DAM V2.0 2021	Covers preparedness in relation to the occurrence of an emergency condition and provides information for emergency agencies to manage downstream evacuation in the unlikely event of a potential dam failure.	State Emergency Operations Controller
NORTHERN TABLELANDS BUSH FIRE RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN 2020		NSW Rural Fire Service
SECTION 52 PLAN OF OPERATIONS (RFS) TBA		NSW Rural Fire Service

Part 4 - Restricted Operational Information

Annexure D - Community Assets

Key Resources and Locations	
Police Station(s) 94 Molesworth Street Tenterfield	000
Fire Station 125 Logan Street Tenterfield	02 6736 3835
Ambulance Station(s) 146 Manners Street Tenterfield	131 233
33 Urben Street Urbenville	131 233
Rural Fire Service Unit 100 Lambeth Street, Glen Innes	02 6739 6900
3 Francis Street Tenterfield	02 6736 4150
Stanthorpe Street Liston	
Lot 253 Mt Lindesay Road Legume	07 4666 4145
45 Beaury Street Urbenville	02 6634 1600
State Emergency Service Units Lot 2 Cowper Street Tenterfield	02 6736 2923
Urbenville	02 6634 1248
Tabulam	02 6666 1319
Hospitals, Medical Facilities and Capability Prince Albert Memorial Hospital 1 Naas Street Tenterfield	02 6739 5200
Urbenville Hospital 45 Beaury Street Urbenville	02 6634 1600

EVACUATION CENTRES

Centre Name:					
Tenterfield Showaround					
Street Address:	62 Miles Stre	62 Miles Street			
Suburb/ Town:	Tenterfield				
Nearest Cross St or Landmark: Duncan Street					
Coordinates:	-29.055060,				
Facility Owner:	Tenterfield S				
Facility Type:	Show Groun	d Pa	avilion & C	Grou	unds
Contacts:					
Primary Activation Contact:			Alternat	e A	ctivation Contact:
Name: Kasey Petty			Name:		Caretaker
Telephone: Click here to enter	text.		Telephor	ne:	Click here to enter text.
Mobile: 0417265162			Mobile:		0499 885 386
Other: tenterfieldshowarou	und@outlook.co	om	Other:		Click here to enter text.
Capacity					
	Total Floor	Area	a of Build	ing:	= 882m2
Short Term (2.0 m2 per person)	Suitable for	r 250)-300 eva	icue	es only
Short Term (2.0 m2 per person)	Capacity to	o con	ntain and	holo	livestock and companion
	animals				
Long Term (3.5 m2 per person)	170	-			
Time required to set up	45 minutes				
Last Audit Date	17/04/2023				
Evacuation Centres, Activation	n and Capacity	/			
Centre Name:					
Church Hall, Christ Church A	nalican Churc	h Te	enterfield		
Street Address:	388 Rouse Stre	eet (New Ena	lanc	d Highway)
Suburb/ Town:	Tenterfield				
Nearest Cross St or Landmark:	Martin Street				
Coordinates:	,	29.04941, 152.019825			
		Armidale Analican Diocese			
Facility Type:	Hall/Church - 7	172s	qm floor	area	a
Contacts:					
Primary Activation Contact:		Alt	ernate A	ctiv	ation Contact:
Name: Mr Colin Hailey-Ch	urch Warden	Nar	me:	Mr	Colin Hailey
Telephone: Click here to enter	text.	Tele	ephone:		19 218 047
Mobile: 0419 218 047		Mol	bile:	Cli	ck here to enter text.
Other: Tenterfield.anglican.pa	arish@gmail.com	Oth	ier:	hai	ilcol@yahoo.com
Capacity					
Short Term (2.0 m2 per person)	86 in hall (150) tem	nporary ir	n Cł	nurch at 6 persons/pew)
Long Term (3.5 m2 per person)	49				
Time required to set up	30 Minutes				
Last Audit Date	27/04/2023				

Centre Nan	Centre Name:				
Tenterfield TAFE					
Street Addre	SS:	Corner High a	nd East Stree	ets	
Suburb/ Tov	vn:	Tenterfield			
Nearest Cros	ss St or Landmark:	Wood Street			
Coordinates:		-29.055031, 15	52.026655		
Facility Owne	er:	TAFE NSW - N	New England	I Institute	
Facility Type		TAFE Campus	5		
Contacts:	Contacts:				
Primary Ac	tivation Contact:		Alternate Activation Contact:		
Name:	Ms Sharon Tierne	У	Name:	Click here to enter text.	
Telephone:	02 6736 0000		Telephone:	Click here to enter text.	
Mobile:	0438 027 251		Mobile:	Click here to enter text.	
Other:	sharon.tiernev@d	let.nsw.edu.au	Other:	Click here to enter text.	
Capacity					
Short Term (2.0 m2 per person) 100					
Long Term (3.5 m2 per person) 57					
Time required to set up 30 minutes					
Last Audit Da	ate	1/02/2023			

Centre Na	me:			
Tenterfield	Memorial Hall			
Street Addre	ess:	96 Molesworth	Street	
Suburb/ To	wn:	Tenterfield		
Nearest Cro	oss St or Landmark:	Rouse Street		
Coordinates		-29.03559478,	152.0395527	7
Facility Owr	ner:	Tenterfield Shi	re Council	
Facility Type	9:	Public Hall		
Contacts:				
Primary Activation Contact:			Alternate Activation Contact:	
Name:	Jodie Condrick		Name:	Kym Landers
Telephone:	02 6736 0000		Telephone:	Click here to enter text.
Mobile:	0418183471		Mobile:	Click here to enter text.
Other:	council@tenterfield		Other:	Click here to enter text.
Capacity				
Short Term (2.0 m2 per person) 400		400		
Long Term (3.5 m2 per person) 220		220		
Time required to set up 30 minutes		30 minutes		
Last Audit D	Date	12/12/2023		

Centre Name: Tenterfield Salevards				
Tenterfield Salevards				
Street Address: 19	7 Bellevue Road, Tente	rfield		
Suburb / Town: Te	enterfield			
Nearest Cross St or Landmark: Mt	t Lindesav Road			
Coordinates: Cli	ick here to enter text.			
Facility Owner: Te	enterfield Shire council			
	ublic Saleyards Facility			
Contacts:				
Primary Activation Contact:	Alternate	Activation Contact:		
Name: Mark Cooper	Name:	Click here to enter text.		
Telephone: 02 6736 0000	Telephon	Click here to enter text.		
Mobile: 0411864042	Mobile:	Click here to enter text.		
Other: councilc@tenterfield.ns m.coooer@tenterfield.		Click here to enter text.		
Capacity				
Short Term (2.0 m2 per person)	accommodation (carava 100 persons.	ding not suitable for s - If evacuees have own an/tent etc) could cater for up to ment system would require		
Long Term (3.5 m2 per person) S	See above			
· · · ·	30 minutes			
Last Audit Date 1	2/12/2023			

Key Infrastructure

Power Stations, Sub Stations and Key Distribution Points

Tenterfield Sub Station - Bellevue Road, Tenterfield

Supply for Tabulam/Drake from Casino

Supply for Urbenville - Kyogle

Water Treatment and Key Distribution Networks Tenterfield Water Treatment Plant-Scrub Road. Tenterfield

Urbenville - Tooloom Falls Road (Tenterfield Shire Council)

Jennings - supplied by Wallangarra (Southern Downs Regional Council)

Jubbulum - on site treatment plant

Sewerage Treatment and Key Networks Tenterfield Sewerage Treatment Plant- Old Ballandean Road, Tenterfield

Urbenville - Urbenville Road, Urbenville (western side - Tenterfield Shire Council)

Fuel Depots

Tenterfield Shire Council Depot - Riley Street, Tenterfield

National Parks & Wildlife - 10 Miles Street, Tenterfield

Kings Fuel Supplies - 16 Scott Street, Tenterfield

Telephone Exchanges

Telstra Depot- Rouse Street Tenterfield

Mobile Phone Infrastructure Locations

Telstra Depot- Rouse Street Tenterfield

Gum Flat Road, off Mt McKenzie Lookout Road, Mount McKenzie- Tenterfield

Analogue Tower - Lot 7003 DP 92653

Digital Tower-Lot 5 DP 1007389



Radio Network Infrastructure - Emergency Services

Gum Flat Road, Mount McKenzie - Analogue Tower - Lot 7003//92653

Commercial Broadcasting Infrastructure

Ten FM - Tenterfield

Gum Flat Road, Mount McKenzie

BREEZE FM

ABC - New England North West - OLD/north coast

Thales

Ammunition Depot-129 Brushabers Road, Jennings

Annexure E - Vulnerable Facilities List

Neme	Turne	Address	Talankana	Demulation
Name	Туре	Address	Telephone	Population
Haddington Aged Care Facility	Aged Care Facility	116 Duncan Street Tenterfield	02 6736 4444	47 + staff
Millrace Hostel	Aged Care Facility	422 Rouse Street Tenterfield	02 6736 2622	36 + staff
Prince Albert Memorial Hospital	Hospital (Public)	1 Naas Street Tenterfield	02 6736 5200	< 50 + staff
Urbenville Rural Hospital & Aged Care Nursing Home	Hospital (Public)	45 Beaury Street Urbenville	02 6634 1600	< 50 + staff
Tenterfield Childcare Centre	Pre School	132 Manners Street Tenterfield	02 6736 1387	< 50 + staff
Tenterfield Pre-School Kindergarten	Pre School	90 Wood Street Tenterfield	02 6736 1616	< 50 + 12 staff
Free Range Kids Child Care	Pre School	63 Barawell Street Wallangarra QLD	07 4684 3685	< 50 + staff
Urbenville-Woodenbong Day care Centre	Pre School	Urben Street Urbenville	02 66341222	< 50 + staff
Sir Henry Parkes Memorial Public School	Primary School	75/79 Wood Street Tenterfield	02 6736 1401	220 + 12 staff

Name	Туре	Address	Telephone	Population
St Joseph's Tenterfield	Primary School	50 Scott Street Tenterfield	02 6736 1786	153 + 7 staff
Drake Public School	Primary School	Allison Street Drake	02 6737 6677	28 + 5 staff
Jennings Public School	Primary School	31 Brushabers Road Jennings	07 4684 3273	13 + 5 staff
Wallangarra State School	Primary School	50 Callandoon Street Wallangarra	07 4684 3198	63 + 7 staff
Tenterfield High School	High School	89 High Street Tenterfield	02 6736 1138	247 + 27 staff
Tenterfield Vets	Animal Centre	8 Clarence Street Tenterfield	02 6736 2233	
Tenterfield Saleyards	Livestock Centre	Boundary Road Tenterfield	02 6736 1122	
Urbenville & District Vet	Animal Centre	49 Urben Street Urbenville	02 6634 1314	
Mobile Vet	Michelle Piccini	BruxnerWay	0448 156 854	
Mountain Blue Farms	Farm/ Backpacker Accommodation	1949C, Hootons Rd, Tabulam NSW 2469	0266 661 378	400+in season

nnexure F - Consequence Management Guides

fhe following consequence management guides relate to hazards that are rated Moderate or above 01 •equire a significant and coordinated multi agency response.

Hazard	Consequences
Communicable disease affecting agriculture and animals	Evacuations, risk to life, Animal & Agricultural Production Losses, Environmental & Economic Impact, Trnde Risk, Market Access
Biosecurity risk affecting animals, pests or plants	Risk to life, quarantine of persons
Dam failure	Risk to life and property, evacuations, economic and social implications
Flood (Flash) Severe storm event.	Risk to life and property, evacuations.
Flooding (riverine)	Evacuations, property damage, risk to life
Transport Accidents involving livestock	Animal and agricultural losses, disruption to transport routes
Bushfire	Evacuations of outlying communities, property damage, risk to life, Animal & Agricultural Losses, Infrastructure Loss, Damage to Environment
Hazardous Release	Evacuations, property damage, risk to life
Explosion/MHF	Evacuations, property damage, risk to life
Transport Emergency (Air)	Loss of life, property damage
Communicable Disease (Human/Animal)	Risk to life, economic and social impacts.

BLANK PAGE

TOIJIIRGINCY...., u,r.URNLV Mff 811 ftIBLiC-RESTRICTED Position Busines.s Email fSlilme Mohile Ш. REMO Marcus Lees 0267 682 831 0427 461 097 lees1mar@police.nsw.gov.au LEOCON Christopher 000 0417 349 169 belslchr@police.nsw.gov.au Belson Deputy 000 Patrick Cosgrove 0427 406 810 cosq1pat@police.nsw.gov.au LEOCÓN LEMO Tamai Davidson 0408 939 588 0267 366 000 t.davidson@tenterfield.nsw.gov.au Alt/LEMO Janet Vassallo 0267 366 000 0429 123 665 i.vassallo@tenterfield.nsw.gov.au CRO Gina Carpenter 0267 366 000 0488 262 686 g.carpenter@tenterfield.nsw.gov.au e.melling@tenterfield.nsw.gov.au LEMC Admin **Elizabeth Melling** 0267 366 000 LOCAL EMERGENC SERVICE ORGANISATIONS IN me flit:8bil'e Email ES8. Busir,aess. Christopher NSW Police 000 Belson 0417 349 169 belslchr@12olice.nsw.gov.au Force Patrick Cosgrove 000 0427 406 810 cosq112at@12olice.nsw.gQv.au James Parsons Parsljam@12olice.nsw.gov.au

0427 641 097

TENTERFIELD LIMC

Annexure G – Tenterfield LEMC Contacts

Marcus Lees

leeslmar@golice.nsw.gov.au

Page 28 of 31

Printed 13/12/2023 3:08 PM

OPERATIONAL INFORMATION

RESTRICTED

	Jason Haakstad			Jason.Haakstad@health.nsw.gov.au	
NSW Ambulance	Rick Knox			rnox@ambulance.nsw.gov.au	
	John Gray			edwinjgray@hotmail.com	
Fire & Rescue NSW	Wayne Zikan		0408 621 207	wayne.zikan@fire.nsw.gov.au	
INGAN	Alan Cooper (Tommy)		0400 440 100	alan.cooper@fire.nsw.gov.au	
	Northern			northern.tablelands@rfs.nsw.gov.au	
	Tablelands RFS (Duty Number)	0267 396 911		1	
Rural Fire		- 1	1		
Service	Scott Mack	0267 396 900	0427 241911	I scott.mack@rfs.nsw.gov.au	
	Angus McDowall		0427 555 155	Angus.McDowall@rfs.nsw.gov.au	
	SES Tenterfield	I	132500	t <u>en.ogs@ses.nsw.gov.au</u> t <u>oterfield.ops@ses.nsw.gov.au</u>	
	Matt Chadwick			matthew.chadwickl@ses.nsw.gov.au	
SES	(Superintendent - Commander Northern Tablelands)		0474 658 422		
	Caron Miller			caron.miller@member.ses.nsw.gov.au	
Westpac				Roger.Fry@rescuehelicopter.com.au	
Helicopter	Roger Fry	0266 237 300	0438 549 060		

F.un:Gti nal Area	Name	Business,	Mo.bUe	' Email
Aboriginal Affairs	Shar Goodwin			shar.goodwin@aboriginalaffairs.nsw.gov.au
	Jay Ramirez			Jay.Ramirez@aboriainalaffairs.ns\A.J.aov.au
	Lisa Martin (LLS Vet	0267 201 400	0400 600 474	lisa.martin@lls.nsw.aov.au
	Tenterfield)	0267 391 400	0428 623 471	
	Lynda Stoltenberg	0267 631 203		[lynda.stoltenberg@industry.nsw.gov.au
ocal Land Services	Paul Hutchings (General		0427 959 464	I paul.hutchings@lls.nsw.gov.au
	Manaaer) Annabelle Monie (Emergency		0429 626 326	annabelle.monie(6)lls.nsw.gov.au
	Management Coordinator)		0423 020 320	
	Anthony Roberts (Tenterfield Hospital)	∞ 6739 5211	0429 100 509	anthony.roberts1(6)health.nsw.gov.au
	Scott Blinman			<u>c-rnt-t- hlinm":lnln\nr,:::,,hc ho.":llt-h ncu, <i>nr\\1 -=</i>ri11</u>
Health	Ian McCarthy			lan.McCarthy@health.nsw.gov.au
	Nancy Martin			Nancy.Martinl@health.nsw.gov.au
	Robert Byrne			robert. <u>byrnel@health</u> .nsw <u>.gov</u> .au
	Camilla McIntosh	0267 684 600	0419 617 337	l camilla.mcintosh@facs.nsw.gov.au

Page **30** of **31**

Department Communities and Justice	David Minehan		0429 616 270	David.Minehan@fac_s.nsw.gov.au	
	State Contact	0292 129 398			
	24 hrs on call		0447 013 709		
	Jon Travis	0746 843 104	0402 203 391	jon.travis@thalesgroup.com.au	
Defence	Graham Horn	0746 843 104			
National Parks	Michael Lieberman		0417 309 589	michael.lieberman@_environment.nsw	v.oov.au
			NIG		
PARTICIPATIN	Ġ AND SUP90RTIN	NG ORGANISATIC	DNS		
PARTICIPATIN Business	G AND SUP90RTIN	B.1,1sin ss,	ONS Mobile	Email	
				Email b. <u>petrie@tenterfield</u> .nsw.go\lau	
Business	Name Bronwyn Petrie	B.1,1sin ss,	Mobile		
Business Tenterfield	Name Bronwyn Petrie Mayor	B.1,1sin ss , 02 67366000	Mobile 0402 330 613	b.petrie@tenterfield.nsw.go\lau	<u>port</u> .nsw.ç
Business Tenterfield Shire Council	Name Bronwyn Petrie Mayor General Manager Ruby Driscoll-	B.1,1sin ss , 02 67366000	Mobile 0402 330 613 0429 457 611	b. <u>petrie@tenterfield</u> .nsw.go\lau <u>g.wilcox@tenterfield.nsw.gov.au</u> <u>Romemergencl'.'.management@transp</u> 0:'L.aU	<u>port</u> .nsw.g
Business Tenterfield Shire Council	Name Bronwyn Petrie Mayor General Manager Ruby Driscoll-	B.1,1sin ss , 02 67366000	Mobile 0402 330 613 0429 457 611	b. <u>petrie@tenterfield</u> .nsw.go\lau <u>g.wilcox@tenterfield.nsw.gov.au</u> <u>Romemergencl'.'.management@transp</u> 0:'L.aU	



Page 31 of 31

Dr-1nT.aa

